

STATE OF ILLINOIS



HOUSE JOURNAL

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

NINETY-THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY

151ST LEGISLATIVE DAY

TUESDAY, JUNE 29, 2004

12:00 O'CLOCK NOON

**HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Daily Journal Index
151st Legislative Day**

Action	Page(s)
Adjournment	9
Committee on Rules Referral	4
Introduction and First Reading – HB 7307-7308	4
Messages from the Governor	3
Quorum Roll Call	3
Report from the Committee on Rules.....	4
Resolution	4
Temporary Committee Assignments.....	3
Veto Motions Submitted	4

Bill Number	Legislative Action	Page(s)
HB 0045	Third Reading	7
HB 0753	Motion Submitted	4
HB 0753	Total Veto	8
HJR 0093	Resolution.....	4
HR 1073	Adoption	8
HR 1074	Adoption	8
HR 1075	Adoption	8
HR 1076	Adoption	8
HR 1077	Adoption	8
HR 1078	Adoption	8
HR 1079	Adoption	8
HR 1080	Adoption	8
SB 1971	Second Reading – Amendment/s.....	5
SB 1971	Third Reading	7
SB 2256	Second Reading – Amendments/s	7
SB 2258	Committee Report – Floor Amendment/s.....	4

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

Speaker Madigan in the chair.

Prayer by Jim Clancy, who is a member of the Little Flower Church in Springfield, IL.

Representative Cross led the House in the Pledge of Allegiance.

By direction of the Speaker, a roll call was taken to ascertain the attendance of Members, as follows:

107 present. (ROLL CALL 1)

By unanimous consent, Representatives Graham, Hamos, Jones, Molaro, Schmitz, Sommer, Washington, Winters and Yarbrough were excused from attendance.

REQUEST TO BE SHOWN ON QUORUM

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Wait, should be recorded as present at the hour of 12:07 p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Monique Davis, should be recorded as present at the hour of 12:15 p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Scully, should be recorded as present at the hour of 12:17 p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Younge, should be recorded as present at the hour of 12:18 p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Saviano, should be recorded as present at the hour of 12:15 p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Flider, should be recorded as present at the hour of 12:19 p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Smith, should be recorded as present at the hour of 12:20 p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Turner, should be recorded as present at the hour of 12:01 p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Acevedo, should be recorded as present at the hour of 12:15 p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Collins, should be recorded as present at the hour of 12:21 p.m.

TEMPORARY COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Representative Nekritz replaced Representative Monique Davis in the Committee on Appropriations-Higher Education on June 28, 2004.

MESSAGES FROM THE GOVERNOR

November 23, 2004

To the Honorable Members of the
Illinois House of Representatives
93rd General Assembly

This legislation promotes an important purpose: providing a funding source for a school district in financial difficulty. Yet, this legislation also poses a significant hurdle: increasing property taxes to pay for this purpose outside the limits of tax caps and the voter approval process required by them. The challenge, which we have faced throughout state government, is to fund important services and programs without

asking the people of Illinois to pay more in taxes. I remain committed to this principle and cannot support legislation that asks for an increase in property taxes.

Pursuant to Article IV, Section 9(b) of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, I hereby veto and return House Bill 753, entitled "AN ACT relating to schools."

Sincerely,
s/ROD R. BLAGOJEVICH
Governor

REPORT FROM THE COMMITTEE ON RULES

Representative Currie, Chairperson, from the Committee on Rules to which the following were referred, action taken earlier today, and reported the same back with the following recommendations:

That the Floor Amendment be reported "recommends be adopted":

Amendment No. 2 to SENATE BILL 2258.

The committee roll call vote on the foregoing Legislative Measures is as follows:

5, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Currie,Barbara(D), Chairperson

Y Black,William(R)

Y Hannig,Gary(D)

Y Hassert,Brent(R), Republican Spokesperson

Y Turner,Arthur(D)

COMMITTEE ON RULES REFERRALS

Representative Currie, Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, reported the following legislative measures and/or joint action motions have been assigned as follows:

Executive: HOUSE AMENDMENT No. 3 to SENATE BILL 1737.

Human Services: HOUSE RESOLUTION 1064.

State Government Administration: HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 93.

VETO MOTIONS SUBMITTED

Representative Osmond submitted the following written motion, which was placed on the order of Motions:

MOTION

I move that HOUSE BILL 753 do pass, the Veto of the Governor notwithstanding.

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF BILLS

The following bills were introduced, read by title a first time, ordered printed and placed in the Committee on Rules:

HOUSE BILL 7307. Introduced by Representative Madigan, AN ACT concerning executive agencies.

HOUSE BILL 7308. Introduced by Representatives Rose and Phelps, AN ACT concerning firearms.

RESOLUTION

The following resolution was offered and placed in the Committee on Rules.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 93

Offered by Representative Franks:

WHEREAS, The Thomas A. Bolger family for years proudly owned the land where the William G. Stratton Lock and Dam on the Fox River currently controls the water flow of the Fox River; and

WHEREAS, In 1938 and 1939, during the Great Depression, the William G. Stratton Lock and Dam was constructed through labor provided by members of the Civilian Conservation Corps, who used boulders donated by the Bolger family in the construction of the Lock and the Dam; and

WHEREAS, Thomas A. Bolger was a proud and distinguished member of the McHenry community and was dedicated to serving the interests of the people of that community; as a man who valued education, he was instrumental in forming School District 156; he was first elected as an Illinois State Representative in 1930 and faithfully served the People of the State of Illinois for eleven consecutive terms; and

WHEREAS, We wish to permanently commemorate the Bolger family's contributions to the people and places of the City of McHenry and the State of Illinois and their historic role in the construction of this important Lock and Dam on Illinois' Fox River; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE SENATE CONCURRING HEREIN, that the William G. Stratton Lock and Dam shall hereafter be known as the Bolger Lock and Dam; and be it further

RESOLVED, That the Illinois Department of Natural Resources is requested to erect appropriate plaques or signs giving notice of the Bolger Lock and Dam; and be it further

RESOLVED, That suitable copies of this resolution be presented to the Secretary of the United States Department of the Interior, the Director of the Illinois Department of Natural Resources, and the Bolger family.

SENATE BILLS ON SECOND READING

SENATE BILL 1971. Having been read by title a second time on May 29, 2003, and held on the order of Second Reading, the same was again taken up.

Representative McCarthy offered the following amendment and moved its adoption.

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend Senate Bill 1971 by replacing everything after the enacting clause with the following:

"Section 5. The Higher Education Student Assistance Act is amended by changing Section 35 as follows:
(110 ILCS 947/35)

Sec. 35. Monetary award program.

(a) The Commission shall, each year, receive and consider applications for grant assistance under this Section. Subject to a separate appropriation for such purposes, an applicant is eligible for a grant under this Section when the Commission finds that the applicant:

(1) is a resident of this State and a citizen or permanent resident of the United States; and

(2) in the absence of grant assistance, will be deterred by financial considerations from completing an educational program at the qualified institution of his or her choice.

(b) The Commission shall award renewals only upon the student's application and upon the Commission's finding that the applicant:

(1) has remained a student in good standing;

(2) remains a resident of this State; and

(3) is in a financial situation that continues to warrant assistance.

(c) All grants shall be applicable only to tuition and necessary fee costs. ~~for 2 semesters or 3 quarters in an academic year. Requests for summer term assistance will be made separately and shall be considered on an individual basis according to Commission policy. Each student who is awarded a grant under this Section and is enrolled in summer school classes shall be eligible for a summer school grant. The summer school grant amount shall not exceed the lesser of 50 percent of the maximum annual grant amount authorized by this Section or the actual cost of tuition and fees at the institution at which the student is enrolled at least part time. For the regular academic year, The Commission shall determine the grant amount for each full time and part time student, which shall not exceed be the smallest of the following amounts:~~

(1) \$4,968 ~~for 2 semesters or 3 quarters of full time undergraduate enrollment or \$2,484 for 2 semesters or 3 quarters of part time undergraduate enrollment,~~ or such lesser amount as the Commission

finds to be available during an academic year; or

(2) the amount which equals ~~the 2 semesters or 3 quarters~~ tuition and other necessary fees required generally by the institution of all full-time undergraduate students, ~~or in the case of part time students an amount of tuition and fees for 2 semesters or 3 quarters which shall not exceed one half the amount of tuition and necessary fees generally charged to full time undergraduate students by the institution;~~ or

(3) such amount as the Commission finds to be appropriate in view of the applicant's financial resources.

"Tuition and other necessary fees" as used in this Section include the customary charge for instruction and use of facilities in general, and the additional fixed fees charged for specified purposes, which are required generally of nongrant recipients for each academic period for which the grant applicant actually enrolls, but do not include fees payable only once or breakage fees and other contingent deposits which are refundable in whole or in part. The Commission may prescribe, by rule not inconsistent with this Section, detailed provisions concerning the computation of tuition and other necessary fees.

(d) No applicant, including those presently receiving scholarship assistance under this Act, is eligible for monetary award program consideration under this Act after receiving a baccalaureate degree or the equivalent of 135 semester credit hours ~~40 semesters or 15 quarters~~ of award payments. ~~The Commission shall determine when award payments for part time enrollment or interim or summer terms shall be counted as a partial semester or quarter of payment.~~

(e) The Commission, in determining the number of grants to be offered, shall take into consideration past experience with the rate of grant funds unclaimed by recipients. The Commission shall notify applicants that grant assistance is contingent upon the availability of appropriated funds.

(f) The Commission may request appropriations for deposit into the Monetary Award Program Reserve Fund. Monies deposited into the Monetary Award Program Reserve Fund may be expended exclusively for one purpose: to make Monetary Award Program grants to eligible students. Amounts on deposit in the Monetary Award Program Reserve Fund may not exceed 2% of the current annual State appropriation for the Monetary Award Program.

The purpose of the Monetary Award Program Reserve Fund is to enable the Commission each year to assure as many students as possible of their eligibility for a Monetary Award Program grant and to do so before commencement of the academic year. Moneys deposited in this Reserve Fund are intended to enhance the Commission's management of the Monetary Award Program, minimizing the necessity, magnitude, and frequency of adjusting award amounts and ensuring that the annual Monetary Award Program appropriation can be fully utilized.

(g) The Commission shall determine the eligibility of and make grants to applicants enrolled at qualified for-profit institutions in accordance with the criteria set forth in this Section. The eligibility of applicants enrolled at such for-profit institutions shall be limited as follows:

(1) Beginning with the academic year 1997, only to eligible first-time freshmen and first-time transfer students who have attained an associate degree.

(2) Beginning with the academic year 1998, only to eligible freshmen students, transfer students who have attained an associate degree, and students who receive a grant under paragraph (1) for the academic year 1997 and whose grants are being renewed for the academic year 1998.

(3) Beginning with the academic year 1999, to all eligible students.

(Source: P.A. 91-249, eff. 7-22-99; 91-250, eff. 7-22-99; 91-357, eff. 7-29-99; 91-747, eff. 7-1-00; 92-45, eff. 7-1-01.)

Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect July 1, 2004."

The motion prevailed and the amendment was adopted and ordered printed.

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was adopted and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

SENATE BILL ON THIRD READING

The following bill and any amendments adopted thereto was printed and laid upon the Members' desks. Any amendments pending were tabled pursuant to Rule 40(a).

On motion of Representative Madigan, SENATE BILL 1971 was taken up and read by title a third time. A three-fifths vote is required.

And the question being, "Shall this bill pass?" it was decided in the affirmative by the following vote: 107, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 2)

This bill, as amended, having received the votes of three-fifths of the Members elected, was declared passed.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate thereof and ask their concurrence in the House amendment/s adopted thereto.

HOUSE BILL ON THIRD READING

The following bill and any amendments adopted thereto were printed and laid upon the Members' desks. This bill has been examined, any amendments thereto engrossed and any errors corrected. Any amendments pending were tabled pursuant to Rule 40(a).

On motion of Representative Black, HOUSE BILL 45 was taken up and read by title a third time. A three-fifths vote is required.

And the question being, "Shall this bill pass?" it was decided in the affirmative by the following vote: 105, Yeas; 0, Nays; 1, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 3)

This bill, having received the votes of three-fifths of the Members elected, was declared passed.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate and ask their concurrence.

SENATE BILLS ON SECOND READING

SENATE BILL 2256. Having been printed, was taken up and read by title a second time.

Representative Brauer offered the following amendment and moved its adoption:

AMENDMENT NO. 1 . Amend Senate Bill 2256 by replacing everything after the enacting clause with the following:

"Section 5. The Illinois Municipal Code is amended by changing Sections 2-3-5 and 11-151-2 as follows:

(65 ILCS 5/2-3-5) (from Ch. 24, par. 2-3-5)

Sec. 2-3-5. Whenever in any county of less than 150,000 population as determined by the last preceding federal census, any area of contiguous territory, not exceeding 2 square miles, not already included within the corporate limits of any municipality, has residing thereon at least 200 inhabitants living in dwellings other than those designed to be mobile, and is owned by at least 30 different owners, it may be incorporated as a village as follows:

35 electors residing within the area may file with the circuit clerk of the county in which such area is situated a petition addressed to the circuit court for that county.

The petition shall set forth (1) a definite description of the lands intended to be embraced in the proposed village, (2) the number of inhabitants residing therein, (3) the name of the proposed village, and (4) a prayer that a question be submitted to the electors residing within the limits of the proposed village whether they will incorporate as a village under this Code.

If the area contains fewer than 7,500 residents and lies within 1 1/2 miles of the boundary line of any existing municipality, the consent of the existing municipality must be obtained before the area may be incorporated. No area in a county with a population of 150,000 or more that is incorporating under the provisions of this Section shall need to obtain the consent of any existing municipality before the area may be incorporated.

In addition, any contiguous territory in a county of 150,000 or more population which otherwise meets the requirements of this Section may be incorporated as a village pursuant to the provisions of this Section if (1) any part of such territory is situated within 10 miles of a county with a population less than 150,000 and a petition is filed pursuant to this Section before January 1, 1991 or (2) any part of the territory is situated within 25 miles of the Illinois state line in a county having a population, according to the 1990

federal decennial census, of at least 150,000 but less than 185,000 and a petition is filed pursuant to this Section before January 1, 1998.

In addition, contiguous territory not exceeding 2 square miles in a county with a population of not less than 187,000 ~~300,000~~ and not more than 190,000 ~~350,000~~ that otherwise meets the requirements of this Section may be incorporated as a village pursuant to the provisions of this Section if (1) any part of the territory is situated within 13 ~~2~~ miles of a county with a population of less than 38,000 and more than 36,000 ~~150,000~~ and (2) a petition is filed in the manner provided in this Section before January 1, 2005 ~~July 1, 2004~~. The requirements of Section 2-3-18 concerning compatibility with the official plan for development of the county shall not apply to any territory seeking incorporation under this paragraph. (Source: P.A. 90-190, eff. 7-24-97; 91-885, eff. 7-6-00.)

(65 ILCS 5/11-151-2) (from Ch. 24, par. 11-151-2)

Sec. 11-151-2. This Article does not apply to any public water district whose territory is situated in 2 or more municipalities, except where one of the municipalities is incorporated after June 1, 2004 pursuant to the amendatory changes to Section 2-3-5 made by this amendatory Act of the 93rd General Assembly. Nothing in this Article prohibits a municipality from continuing to operate utility facilities which it owns and operates, at the time territory is annexed to the municipality, in that territory even though it is part of a public water district.

(Source: P.A. 76-1356.)

Section 10. The Public Water District Act is amended by changing Section 40 as follows:

(70 ILCS 3705/40) (from Ch. 111 2/3, par. 212.15)

Sec. 40.

When part of the territory of a district organized under this Act is annexed by a municipality, the board of trustees may enter such agreements as are permitted under Section 11-151-5 of the "Illinois Municipal Code". If all of such territory is annexed by a municipality, the district shall be abolished as provided in Section 11-151-4 of that Act and this Act then becomes inapplicable to that territory. This Section does not apply to any district whose territory is situated in 2 or more municipalities, except where one of the municipalities is incorporated after June 1, 2004 pursuant to the amendatory changes to Section 2-3-5 of the Illinois Municipal Code made by this amendatory Act of the 93rd General Assembly.

Nothing in this Section authorizes a public water district to provide water service to residents in territory within one mile or less of the corporate limits of a municipality that operates a public water supply and furnishes water service.

(Source: P.A. 76-1357.)

Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect upon becoming law."

The motion prevailed and the amendment was adopted and ordered printed.

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was adopted and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

ACTION ON VETO MOTIONS

Pursuant to the Motion submitted previously, Representative Osmond moved that HOUSE BILL 753 do pass, the Veto of the Governor notwithstanding. A three-fifths vote is required.

And on that motion, a vote was taken resulting as follows:

89, Yeas; 17, Nays; 1, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 4)

The Motion, having received the votes of three-fifths of the Members elected, prevailed and the bill was declared passed, the veto of the Governor notwithstanding.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate and ask their concurrence.

AGREED RESOLUTIONS

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS 1073, 1074, 1075, 1076, 1077, 1078, 1079 and 1080 were taken up for consideration.

Representative Currie moved the adoption of the agreed resolutions.

The motion prevailed and the Agreed Resolutions were adopted.

At the hour of 1:22 o'clock p.m., Representative Currie moved that the House do now adjourn until Wednesday, June 30, 2004, at 12:00 o'clock noon.

The motion prevailed.

And the House stood adjourned.

STATE OF ILLINOIS
NINETY-THIRD
GENERAL ASSEMBLY
HOUSE ROLL CALL
QUORUM ROLL CALL FOR ATTENDANCE

June 29, 2004

0 YEAS

0 NAYS

107 PRESENT

P Acevedo	P Delgado	P Kurtz	P Phelps
P Aguilar	P Dugan	P Lang	P Pihos
P Bailey	P Dunkin	P Leitch	P Poe
P Bassi	P Dunn	P Lindner	P Pritchard
P Beaubien	P Eddy	P Lyons, Eileen	P Reitz
P Bellock	P Feigenholtz	P Lyons, Joseph	P Rita
P Berrios	P Flider	P Mathias	P Rose
P Biggins	P Flowers	P Mautino	P Ryg
P Black	P Franks	P May	P Sacia
P Boland	P Fritchey	P McAuliffe	P Saviano
P Bost	P Froehlich	P McCarthy	E Schmitz
P Bradley, John	P Giles	P McGuire	P Scully
P Bradley, Richard	P Gordon	P McKeon	P Slone
P Brady	E Graham	P Mendoza	P Smith
P Brauer	P Granberg	P Meyer	E Sommer
P Brosnahan	P Grunloh	P Miller	P Soto
P Burke	E Hamos	P Millner	P Stephens
P Capparelli	P Hannig	P Mitchell, Bill	P Sullivan
P Chapa LaVia	P Hassert	P Mitchell, Jerry	P Tenhouse
P Churchill	P Hoffman	P Moffitt	P Turner
P Collins	P Holbrook	E Molaro	P Verschoore
P Colvin	P Howard	P Morrow	P Wait
P Coulson	P Hultgren	P Mulligan	E Washington
P Cross	P Jakobsson	P Munson	P Watson
P Cultra	P Jefferson	P Myers	E Winters
P Currie	E Jones	P Nekritz	E Yarbrough
P Daniels	P Joyce	P Osmond	P Younge
P Davis, Monique	E Kelly	E Osterman	P Mr. Speaker
P Davis, Steve	P Kosel	P Pankau	
P Davis, William	P Krause	P Parke	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-THIRD
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 SENATE BILL 1971
 HIGHER EDUCATION-TECH
 THIRD READING
 PASSED
 3/5 VOTE REQUIRED

June 29, 2004

107 YEAS

0 NAYS

0 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y Delgado	Y Kurtz	Y Phelps
Y Aguilar	Y Dugan	Y Lang	Y Pihos
Y Bailey	Y Dunkin	Y Leitch	Y Poe
Y Bassi	Y Dunn	Y Lindner	Y Pritchard
Y Beaubien	Y Eddy	Y Lyons, Eileen	Y Reitz
Y Bellock	Y Feigenholtz	Y Lyons, Joseph	Y Rita
Y Berrios	Y Flider	Y Mathias	Y Rose
Y Biggins	Y Flowers	Y Mautino	Y Ryg
Y Black	Y Franks	Y May	Y Sacia
Y Boland	Y Fritchey	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
Y Bost	Y Froehlich	Y McCarthy	E Schmitz
Y Bradley, John	Y Giles	Y McGuire	Y Scully
Y Bradley, Richard	Y Gordon	Y McKeon	Y Slone
Y Brady	E Graham	Y Mendoza	Y Smith
Y Brauer	Y Granberg	Y Meyer	E Sommer
Y Brosnahan	Y Grunloh	Y Miller	Y Soto
Y Burke	E Hamos	Y Millner	Y Stephens
Y Capparelli	Y Hannig	Y Mitchell, Bill	Y Sullivan
Y Chapa LaVia	Y Hassert	Y Mitchell, Jerry	Y Tenhouse
Y Churchill	Y Hoffman	Y Moffitt	Y Turner
Y Collins	Y Holbrook	E Molaro	Y Verschoore
Y Colvin	Y Howard	Y Morrow	Y Wait
Y Coulson	Y Hultgren	Y Mulligan	E Washington
Y Cross	Y Jakobsson	Y Munson	Y Watson
Y Cultra	Y Jefferson	Y Myers	E Winters
Y Currie	E Jones	Y Nekritz	E Yarbrough
Y Daniels	Y Joyce	Y Osmond	Y Younge
Y Davis, Monique	A Kelly	E Osterman	Y Mr. Speaker
Y Davis, Steve	Y Kosel	Y Pankau	
Y Davis, William	Y Krause	Y Parke	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-THIRD
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 HOUSE BILL 45
 PEN CD-IMRF-EARLY RETMT-ELECTD
 THIRD READING
 PASSED
 3/5 VOTE REQUIRED

June 29, 2004

105 YEAS

0 NAYS

1 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y Delgado	Y Kurtz	Y Phelps
Y Aguilar	Y Dugan	Y Lang	Y Pihos
Y Bailey	Y Dunkin	Y Leitch	Y Poe
Y Bassi	Y Dunn	Y Lindner	Y Pritchard
Y Beaubien	Y Eddy	Y Lyons, Eileen	Y Reitz
Y Bellock	Y Feigenholtz	Y Lyons, Joseph	Y Rita
Y Berrios	Y Flider	Y Mathias	Y Rose
Y Biggins	Y Flowers	Y Mautino	Y Ryg
Y Black	Y Franks	Y May	Y Sacia
Y Boland	Y Fritchey	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
Y Bost	Y Froehlich	Y McCarthy	E Schmitz
Y Bradley, John	Y Giles	A McGuire	Y Scully
Y Bradley, Richard	Y Gordon	P McKeon	Y Slone
Y Brady	E Graham	Y Mendoza	Y Smith
Y Brauer	Y Granberg	Y Meyer	E Sommer
Y Brosnahan	Y Grunloh	Y Miller	Y Soto
Y Burke	E Hamos	Y Millner	Y Stephens
Y Capparelli	Y Hannig	Y Mitchell, Bill	Y Sullivan
Y Chapa LaVia	Y Hassert	Y Mitchell, Jerry	Y Tenhouse
Y Churchill	Y Hoffman	Y Moffitt	Y Turner
Y Collins	Y Holbrook	E Molaro	Y Verschoore
Y Colvin	Y Howard	Y Morrow	Y Wait
Y Coulson	Y Hultgren	Y Mulligan	E Washington
Y Cross	Y Jakobsson	Y Munson	Y Watson
Y Cultra	Y Jefferson	Y Myers	E Winters
Y Currie	E Jones	Y Nekritz	E Yarbrough
Y Daniels	Y Joyce	Y Osmond	Y Younge
Y Davis, Monique	E Kelly	E Osterman	Y Mr. Speaker
Y Davis, Steve	Y Kosel	Y Pankau	
Y Davis, William	Y Krause	Y Parke	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-THIRD
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 HOUSE BILL 753
 SCH CD-FINANCIAL OVR SIGHT-TECH
 MOTION TO OVERRIDE TOTAL VETO
 PREVAILED
 3/5 VOTE REQUIRED

June 29, 2004

89 YEAS

17 NAYS

1 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y Delgado	Y Kurtz	N Phelps
Y Aguilar	N Dugan	Y Lang	Y Pihos
Y Bailey	Y Dunkin	Y Leitch	Y Poe
Y Bassi	Y Dunn	Y Lindner	N Pritchard
Y Beaubien	Y Eddy	Y Lyons, Eileen	Y Reitz
Y Bellock	Y Feigenholtz	Y Lyons, Joseph	Y Rita
Y Berrios	N Flider	Y Mathias	Y Rose
Y Biggins	Y Flowers	Y Mautino	Y Ryg
Y Black	N Franks	Y May	Y Sacia
Y Boland	Y Fritchey	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
Y Bost	Y Froehlich	N McCarthy	E Schmitz
N Bradley, John	Y Giles	Y McGuire	Y Scully
Y Bradley, Richard	N Gordon	Y McKeon	Y Slone
Y Brady	E Graham	Y Mendoza	Y Smith
Y Brauer	Y Granberg	Y Meyer	E Sommer
N Brosnahan	N Grunloh	Y Miller	Y Soto
Y Burke	E Hamos	Y Millner	Y Stephens
P Capparelli	Y Hannig	Y Mitchell, Bill	Y Sullivan
N Chapa LaVia	Y Hassert	Y Mitchell, Jerry	Y Tenhouse
Y Churchill	N Hoffman	Y Moffitt	Y Turner
Y Collins	Y Holbrook	E Molaro	N Verschoore
Y Colvin	Y Howard	Y Morrow	Y Wait
Y Coulson	Y Hultgren	Y Mulligan	E Washington
Y Cross	N Jakobsson	Y Munson	Y Watson
Y Cultra	N Jefferson	Y Myers	E Winters
Y Currie	E Jones	N Nekritz	E Yarbrough
Y Daniels	N Joyce	Y Osmond	Y Younge
Y Davis, Monique	E Kelly	E Osterman	Y Mr. Speaker
Y Davis, Steve	Y Kosel	Y Pankau	
Y Davis, William	Y Krause	Y Parke	

E - Denotes Excused Absence